
Mr Pat Connolly 
Landfill Manager 
Carlow County Council ’ 
County Buildings 
Athy Road 
Carlow Town 
County Carlow 

09 March 201 5 

Dear Mi- Connolly 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnfomhoireocht urn Chaomhnlj Comhrhooil 

Reg. No: 

March 

‘002 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrb, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 91 60699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

15 of information requested under 
Regulation 1 1 (2(b) of the Environinental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions) 
(Licensing) Regulations 201 3. 

I am to advise that the information received is currently being assessed by the Agency 
for compliance with Article 94 of the Planning and Development Regulations, or with 
any provision amending or replacing the said article 94, so that the Agency shall fulfil its 
duty under Section 83(2A)(f) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act as amended. 

.Yours sincerely 

Environmental Licensing Prograinme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

cc Ms Tanya Ruddy, Fehily Tiinoney & CO, J5 North Park Business Park, North 
Road, Dublin 11 


